Consent Agenda
Commissioners Office

JEFFERSON COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Board of County Commissioners
Philip Morley, County Administrator

FROM: Leslie Locke, Depufy Clerk of the Board
DATE: May 10, 2010
SUBJECT: Advisory Board Appointment; Jefferson County Developmental Disabilities

Advisory Board; Three (3) Year Term Expires May 10, 2013; Kim Rafferty

STATEMENT OF ISSUE:

Advisory Board Appointment: Jefferson County Developmental Disability Advisory Board; Three (3) Year
Term Expiring May 10, 2013; Kim Rafferty

ANALYSIS:

A letter requesting appointment was received from Kim Rafferty. The membership on this board requires a
minimum of seven members and a maximum of fifteen, currently there are six (6) board members.

DD Co-Chairman, Carl Hanson has interviewed Kim Rafferty and recommends her for appointment.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve and sign attached letter appointing Kim Rafferty to the Jefferson County Developmental
Disabilities Advisory Board.




